



Áras Chill Dara
Páirc Devoy
An Nás
Co. Chill Dara

06 April 2023

Don Chathaoirleach is gach ball de Cheantar Bardasach Bhaile Átha Í

A Bhail Uile,

Tionólfar an chéad cruinniú eile de Cheantar Bardasach Bhaile Átha Í ar 10:00 maidin dé Luain, an 17ú Aibreán 2023, i seomra na Chomhairle, Áras Chill Dara, Páirc Devoy, An Nás, agus iarrtar ort bheith i láthair.

The next meeting of Athy Municipal District will be held at **10:00 a.m.** on Monday, 17 April 2023 **in the Council Chamber, Áras Chill Dara, Devoy Park, Naas**, and you are invited to attend.

Yours sincerely,

J Hannigan

Meetings Administrator

**Please Note Time
and Venue**



Clár
Agenda (10:00 a.m.)

1. Fógra um (a) leasanna coinbhleachtaí nó (b) leasanna airgeadais nó leasanna tairbhúla faoin alt 177 den Acht Rialtais Áitiúil 2001, arna leasú.
Declarations of (a) conflicts of interest or (b) pecuniary or beneficial interests under section 177 of the Local Government Act 2001, as amended.

2. Chun cruinniú míosúil Ceantar Bardasach Bhaile Átha Í an 20ú Márta 2023 (ceangailte), agus an tuairisc tuarascáil ar dhul chun cinn a thabhairt faoi ndeara (le leanúint).
To adopt the minutes of the monthly Athy Municipal District meeting held on Monday, 20 March 2023 (attached) and to note the progress report (to follow).

3. To receive an update on the municipal district road works.

Bóithre, Iompar agus Sábháilteacht Poiblí
Roads, Transportation and Public Safety (10:10 a.m.)

Roads

4. To approve a nominee to the Kildare Sustainable Transport Forum (Sub-committee of Transportation, Safety and Emergency Services Strategic Policy Committee) (report attached).

5. **Motion – Councillor Brian Dooley**
That the council introduce free lunch time parking between 1pm and 2pm in the town of Athy.



Kildare County Council

6. Motion – Councillor Aoife Breslin

That the council introduce a weight limit on heavy vehicles using Milltown Bridge, Athy.

7. Motion – Councillor Aoife Breslin

That the council provide a footpath on the R417 Kilberry from the houses on the right to link up with the existing footpath at the Kilberry Housing Estate.

8. Motion – Councillor Veralouise Behan

That the council remove the pencil bollard in Moone Village which is causing an obstruction to the gateway of a private residence.

9. Motion – Councillor Ivan Keatley

That the council begin the process of a parking review for Castledermot.

10. Motion – Councillor Mark Leigh

That the council work with Ardscoil Na Tríonóide to make the roundabout in the school available for bus set down and pick up only.

11. Motion – Councillor Brian Dooley

That the council install a yellow junction box outside the medical centre on the Carlow Road, Athy to allow access/exit of emergency vehicles?

12. Question – Councillor Aoife Breslin

Can the council provide an update on the upgrade works required between the roadway at St. Johns Lane and the footpath to Greenhills, Athy?

13. Question – Councillor Aoife Breslin

Can the council confirm when remedial works will be carried out on the roadway at Kilmead Cemetery?



14. Question – Councillor Mark Leigh

Can the council confirm if there are plans to add additional public lighting on the new cycleway coming from the Southern Distributor Road between the train station and the People's Park, Athy?

15. Question – Councillor Mark Leigh

Can the council confirm if it plans to replace it's existing work vehicles in the municipal district with electric vehicles?

**Tithíocht agus Seirbhísí Corporáideach
Housing and Corporate Services (10:50 a.m.)**

16. Motion – Councillor Ivan Keatley

That the council's Housing Department in conjunction with the municipal district's Roads Section work on a plan to complete the Sweep Lane area of Nurney as previously committed to in 2020.

17. Question - Councillor Veralouise Behan

Can the council confirm if extensions are carried out on council owned properties where a family outgrows the property?

18. Question – Councillor Brian Dooley

Can the council provide an update on the Clúid Housing Development on the former Dominicans lands, Athy?

**Airgeadas agus CF
Finance and IS (11:00 a.m.)**

19. Motion – Councillor Mark Leigh

That the council extend the free broadband in Ballitore Library into the Tanyard building adjacent.



Pleanáil agus Forbairt Straitéiseach
Planning and Strategic Development (11:05 a.m.)

20. To consider the Community Heritage Grant Scheme 2023 allocation for the Athy Municipal District (report attached).
21. To receive an update on Public Realm projects (report to follow).

Seirbhísí Uisce, Comhshaol agus Gníomhú ar son na hAeráide
Environment, Water Services and Climate Action (11:20 a.m.)

22. **Question – Councillor Brian Dooley**
Can the council confirm if there are plans to design a larger entrance to St Michael's New Cemetery, Athy, that currently only allows one way traffic and which can be difficult for vehicles turning from the Dublin Road side.

Forbairt Gheilleagrach, Pobail agus Cultúrtha
Economic, Community and Cultural Development (11:25 a.m.)

23. To consider community, festival and resident association grant awards assessed by the Economic, Community and Cultural Development Department for 2023 (report to follow).
24. **Motion – Councillor Veralouise Behan**
That the council consider installing a number of drinking water stations throughout the towns and villages in the Athy Municipal District.
25. **Question – Councillor Veralouise Behan**
Can the council provide an update on any progress made on the provision of playing pitches and sports facilities in the Athy area?



Kildare County Council

26. Certificate of recognition

To confer a Certificate of Recognition under Section 74 of the Local Government Act 2001.